Saturday, September 30, 2023 at 12:37:16 British Summer Time

Subject: RE: SID on the Marlborough Road, Og St George

Date: Thursday, 20 July 2023 at 16:35:29 British Summer Time
From: Cook, Martin

To: Rachel Inglefield, Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George

Attachments: image003.png, image002.jpg, image001.png
Good Afternoon.

Sorry Rachel, life is just busy these days. | find it difficult not to simply respond yes or no. And end up
writing an essay.

Your preferred location would be acceptable to us although you will need to make sure that the sign is
positioned clear of the footway by at least 2.1 metres to prevent pedestrians from colliding with it.

| would say that the overhanging tree might cause you and issue with the sensor and future visibility of
the sign.

Regards.

Martin Cook

Martin Cook. EngTECH. FIHE
Area Highway Engineer - Northern Wiltshire.

Covering the Community Areas for Marlborough,
Royal Wootton Bassett & Cricklade.

Local Highways
Highways & Waste

Wiltshire Council

Tel : 0300 456 0105.

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/mywiltshire-online-reporting

From: Rachel Inglefield, Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George
<rachel.inglefield@ogbournestgeorge.org.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Cook, Martin <martin.cook @wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: SID on the Marlborough Road, Og St George

So ignore my last message!! Apparently we can order a post from Elan City — so
all good!

However - we’d like to consult with you on the position of the SID before we go
ahead. We feel that the position you have suggested won’t work for the village —
its next to a gate with farm vehicles needing access, BT vehicles often park there
to access the BT station and finally its opposite a house so we feel the flashing
lights will not be very neighbourly!
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We would like to suggest we cite it here
https://what3words.com/button.worked.having - it is not opposite a house as you
can see from the attached photograph.

Please let me know your thoughts

Thanks

Rachel

Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George
Tel: 07979 813907
Email: rachel.inglefield@ogbournestgeorge.org.uk

From: Rachel Inglefield, Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George
Sent: 04 July 2023 14:45

To: Cook, Martin

Subject: RE: SID at Ogbourne St George

Dear Martin

| hope you’re well.
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Just catching up on this, and wondering if you could advise us on a post?
Thanks

Rachel

Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George
Tel: 07979 813907
Email: rachel.inglefield@ogbournestgeorge.org.uk

From: Rachel Inglefield, Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George
Sent: 29 May 2023 12:47

To: Cook, Martin

Cc: Parish Clerk; Nicholas Burnet

Subject: RE: SID at Ogbourne St George

That’s so kind of you to get back to me so quickly Martin. Thank you.

We obviously put our other SID (on the Aldbourne road) on an existing post so we
didn’t have this problem. Would you maybe have a contractor in mind that we
could approach to erect a post, otherwise we can find someone to come out and
put it up.

Thanks Martin

Rachel

Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George
Tel: 07979 813907
Email: rachel.inglefield @ogbournestgeorge.org.uk

From: Cook, Martin

Sent: 19 May 2023 12:36

To: Rachel Inglefield, Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George
Cc: Parish Clerk

Subject: RE: SID at Ogbourne St George

Good Afternoon Rachel.
Seems like a long time since we spoke. | trust you are well?

A SiD unit on the Marlborough Road would, | think be very beneficial.
I concur with your proposed location as long as the hedge is well kempt.
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It is far enough into the restriction to be effective and it can be swung around to operate in the opposite

direction.
Now we need to work out how to get a post erected?

Regards.

Martin Cook

Martin Cook. EngTECH. FIHE
Area Highway Engineer - Northern Wiltshire.

Covering the Community Areas for Marlborough,
Royal Wootton Bassett & Cricklade.

Local Highways
Highways & Waste

Tel : 0300 456 0105.

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/mywiltshire-online-reporting

From: Rachel Inglefield, Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George
<rachel.inglefield @ogbournestgeorge.org.uk>

Sent: 18 May 2023 22:23

To: Cook, Martin <martin.cook@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Parish Clerk <parishclerk @ogbournestgeorge.org.uk>
Subject: SID at Ogbourne St George

Dear Martin
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Just to follow on from our last meeting, | can report the SID is now up on the road
into the village from Aldbourne which is great news.

The parish council would like to explore purchasing another SID — this time to go
on the road out of the village towards Marlborough.
https://w3w.co/saves.rocket.using

We have had many villagers ask us what we can do to reduce speeding on this
road, as it’s a straight stretch out of the village, | think drivers put their foot down
slightly too early! In fact the other day, a resident’s cat was killed on this stretch
by a driver going too fast.

Back in December 2020, when the traffic survey was done, the data showed that
this stretch was a bad spot for the village, and some sort of intervention would be
warranted.

We are happy to purchase the SID ourselves, but obviously want to check you’re
happy for us to, and to seek your advice on the best place for it.

Many thanks
Rachel
Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George

Tel: 07979 813907
Email: rachel.inglefield @ogbournestgeorge.org.uk

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential
information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination,
modification and distribution of the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be
monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures. No contract is
intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and
should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-
virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from viruses or other
defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this
e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose.
Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any
such request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.
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